From: sivarasa suresh

To: Smart, Julie

Subject: Re: Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence
Date: 15 May 2023 18:42:56

Dear Julie,

Thank you for your email. Kindly request you to consider the earliest possible date to
arrange the hearing on this matter. Since I had agreed to the conditions of the police, I
committed myself to give priority to social security. But I am planning a grand opening of
my Premier store and already recruited employees and they have given notice to their
current employer. And with this situation I had placed orders for Chilled and frozen goods
as well. We just started merchandising other products as well.

Look forward to hearing from you a positive response and thanks in advance.

Regards
S Suresh

On Mon, 15 May 2023 at 16:28, Smart, Julie <Julie.Smart@torbay.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Suresh

A representation has been received from the police in respect of your application for a
premises licence at Babbacombe Conveniene Store, 276 Babbacombe Road, Torquay.

A hearing has been arranged for 9.30 am on Thursday 8 June 2023. Please find attached
your invitation letter, a hearing information sheet, a copy of the police representation and
a hearing notice which you need to complete and return to me at least 5 working days
before 8 June 2023 indicating whether you are going to attend the hearing.

Kind regards

Julie

TORBAY COUNCIL

Julie Smart | Licensing Officer | Licensing and Public Protection Team

Torbay Council, Community & Customer Services, Lower Ground Floor, Town
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